

STEPHEN DEVERIAN Associate

SPECIALIZING IN INDUSTRIAL, INVESTMENT & LAND BROKERAGE

PROFILE

Stephen Deverian is an industrial specialist partnered with one of the top brokers in the Inland Empire, Mike Wolfe. Stephen's key role is to provide business development opportunities and transaction execution. Stephen also assists clients with the leasing and selling of industrial buildings and land within the Southern California markets. Stephen's work ethic and attention to detail allow him to perform above and beyond clients' needs.

Prior to joining Mike Wolfe, Stephen was part of Lee & Associates Ontario's marketing and research department. There Stephen assisted other senior partners with strategic marketing of their clients' properties.

EXPERIENCE

- 2015 to present: Associate, Lee & Associates
- 2014 to 2015: Marketing and Research Analyst, Lee & Associates
- 2012 to 2013: Client Sales Representative, Echo Global Logistics
- Jan./Feb. 2011: Intern, NFL Experience/NFL Superbowl
- Jun.-Aug. 2010: Intern, Merrill Lynch
- · Jun.-Aug. 2008: Intern, Merrill Lynch

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ► First Industrial
- ► Vogel Properties

C 949.468.6193

F 909.660.8590 sdeverian@lee-assoc.com

lee-associates.com

Ontario, CA 91764

License ID: 00641624

3535 Inland Empire Boulevard

- ► Bello Family Trust
- ► Newcastle Partners
- ► REDA
- ► Toku-America
- ► Rainy Day Roofing
- ► RCA Construction Clean Up
- ► City Tool Works
- ► Opus Line
- ► So Cal Tansport
- ► Carlstar Group
- ► Gerard Daniel Worldwide
- ► Kovacevich Family Trust
- ► Noble Builders, LLC
- ► Bluesky Management Group
- ► Allure Home Creations
- ► Meadows Asset Management

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Economics with Financial Applications - Southern Methodist University

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- American Industrial Real Estate Association (AIR)
- State of California Department of Real Estate

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Mr. Deverian is a member in good standing with the AIR Commercial Real Estate Association. In college, Mr. Deverian was a member of the SMU rugby team. In his free time, Mr. Deverian enjoys spending his time at the beach, fishing, surfing or at Catalina Island.

